Consultation Mail-in Database <participate@ghd.com>

From:

Sent: Thursday, 16 May 2019 12:35 PM'

To: Invitations, Premier {DPaC). ‘

Subject: RE: Invitation to Jim'’s Plain 8 Robbins Island Renewable Energy Parks Community
Drop-in Session 21 May 2019

Thank you:

Kind regards
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From: Invitations, Premier (DPaC) <Premier.invitations@dpac.tas.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 16 May 2019 12:26 PM

To: Consultation Mail-in Database <participate@ghd.com>

Subject: Invitation to Jim's Plzain & Robbins Island Renewable Energy Parks Community Drop-in Session 21 May 2019

Thank you for the invitation for the Premier, Hon Will Hodgman MP, to attend the Jim's Plain & Robbins isiand

Renewable Energy Parks Community Drop-in Session on 21 May, 2019. '

Your request has beén passed on to the Premier for his consideration and his office will be in touch in due course.

Kind regards

Sffice of the Hon Will Hodgman MP
‘ramier of Tasmania

‘inister for Tourlsm, Hospitality and Events
Ainistei for Parks

finister for Heritage

finister for Trade

hene: {03) '
evel [ ], 15 Murrdy Strest HOBART TAS 7000
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From: A . +(DPaQ)

Sent: Thursday, 16 May 2019 12:09 PM.

To: Invitations, Premier {(DPaC)

Subject: FW: Jim's Plain & Robbins island Renewable Energy Parks Community Drop-in
Session 21 May 2019

Attachments: UPC Renewables 21 May 2019 Drop in Session.pdf

From: UPC Renewables Australia <participate@ghd.com>
sent: Thursday; 16 May 2019 11:58 AM

To: will.hodgman@parliament.tas.gov.au '
Subject: Jim's Plain & Robbins Isiand Renewable Energy Parks Community Drop-in Session 21 May 2019

Please find attached information on our next community drbp—in session in Smithton on 21 May 2018. '

Kind regards

UPC Renewables Australia

Click here if you no loﬁger wish to receive these emails.

his email, and any attachments, may be confidential and/or privileged. If you have received it in error,
Jease advise the sender and delete this email immediately. Any unauthorised use, disclosure, or copying is
ot permitted. Except where otherwise specifically stated, views expressed in this e-mail are those of the
idividual sender. ' _

hink before you click, cyber security is everyone’s responsibility. This email has been scanned for viruses
2t is not guaranteed to be free of viruses and should be vetted by your own security mechanisms. The
arliament of Tasmania accepts no liability for any loss or damage arising from the use of this email or its

tachments. o
\ease consider the environment before printing this email.



From: UPC Renewables Australla <participate@ hd.com*
Sent. Thursday, 16 May 2019 131:58 AM

_ Sub]ect Ji's Plaln &Robbins !sland Renewable Energy Parks Commiunity Drop-in Session 21 May 2018

Please find attached inforrnation on our next community drop-in session in Smithton on 21 May 2019.
Kind regards
UPC Renewables Australia

Click here if you no longer wish to receive these emails.

This emasil, and any attachments, may be confidential and/or privileged. If you have received it in ertor,
please advise the sender and delete this email immediately. Any wanthorised use, disclosure, or copying is
not permitted. Except where otherwise specifically stated, views expressed in this e-mail are those of the
individual sender. .

Think before you click, cyber security is everyone's responsibility. 'Ihlsemmlhasbeenscannedforwmses
butisnotguamnteedtobeﬁeeofv:rusesandshouldbeveltedbyyomownsecmtymechamsms The
Pm‘hamentofTasmamaacceptsnohabmtyﬁoranylossordmgemsmgﬁ'omﬁeuseofﬂnsemmlonts
attachments.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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have received the transmissfon in emor, pbasalmmedmewmmhlsamuebympm {ax or emall, to inform us of the enor end {o enable .
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contained In this trangmission.
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This efnsil, including eny aﬂachments, is confidential and may be
privileged. Eyﬁuammtmemmdedmmmemmmsennufythemdxmmediﬁdy,mdplmedelmig
you should niot copy it or use it for any purpose or disclose its contents o any other person. GHD and its
affiliates reseive the riglit to monitor and modify all email communications through their networks.




Consuitation Mail-In Database <participate@ghd.com>

From: or

Sent: Monday, 1 April 2019 2:57 PM

Jo: Invitations, Premier (DPaC)

Subject: RE: Invitation to Jim’s Plain and Robbins Island Renewable Energy Parks -
Community Drop-in Session

Hi

Thank you for your email and best wishes from the Premier, Hon Will Hodgrﬁa,n MP.

Kind regards

' '}Cf’}é;('éﬁold'e;r Engagement Consuitasnt

GHD
Pmudly amnloyvee awned .
T: 461" 21 E i®ghd.com

2 Salamanca Square Hobar TAS suuv Australia | vww.ghd.com

Connec

Please consider ¢ur environment before printing this emall

me. anltatldns Premier (DPaC) '<PremierJnvitations‘@dp'ac‘ta_s.g'dv’.au>

Tor consultatlon Mai_ -ﬁatabase <pamcipate@ghd com>
Subject lnvitation to: Jlm's Plam and Robbins lsland ReneWable Energy Parks - Commumty Dmp-m Session

Goobd afterngon,

Thank you for the mwtatmn for the. Premler Hon Will Hodgman MP, to-attend the Jim's Plain and Robbinis tsiand
Renewable Energy Parks - Comihunity Drop-in- Session on 4 Aprll 2019.

Unfortunately due to another commitment, the Premier is unable to attefid.

Please pass on our best wishes for a very successful event.
Kind-regards

Executéve Oﬁicer
Office of the Hon Will Hodgman MP



Premier of Tasmania
Minister for Tourism, Hospitality and Events
Minister for Parks

Minister for Heritage
Minister for Trade

Phone: (03)
Level 11, 15 Murray Street HOBART TAS 7000

e-mail: | . M@dpacgasgov.au
www.premier. tas gov.ay

From: UPC Renewables Australia <participate@ghd.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 26 March 2019 11:00 AM

To: will.hodgman@parliament.tas.gov.au

Subject: Jim's Plain and Robbins Island Renewable Energy Parks - Community Drop-in Session - 4 April 2019

Good morning

Please find attached details of our upcoming community drop-in session on 4 April 2019 in Sm'itbto"i !
)

-

UPC Renewables Australia

Click here if you no loriger wish to receive these emails.

This email, and any attachments, may be confidential and/or privileged. If you have received it in etror, { )
please advise the sender and delete this email immediately. Any unsuthorised use, dis¢losute, or copying is
not permitted. Excépt where otherwise specifically stated, views expressed in this e-mail are those of the
individual sender.

Think before you click, cyber secunty is everyone s responsibility. This emml has been scanned for viruses.
but is not guaranteed to be free of viruses and should be vetted by your own security mechanisms. The
Parliament of Tasmania accepts no lability for any loss or damage arising from the use of this email or ifs

- attachments.
Please consider the environment before printing this email.

CONF IDENTIALITY NOTICE AND DISCLAIMER
The Information in this transmission may be confidential and/for protecied by iegal professiona privilege, and is intended only for the pexson or persons to

whom itis addressed if you are not such a person, you are watned that any discibsure, copying or dissemination of the information is unauthorised. # you

have received the transmission in ervor, please immediately contact this office by telephone, fax or email, o inform us 6f the error and to enable
arrangements to be made for the destruction of the ransmission, or its return at our cost. No fibility is accepted for any unauthorised use of the informiation

" contained ln this fransmission.

This e-mail has been scanned for viruses

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email, including any attachments, is confidential and may be
Yy ‘ '



)

(DPaC) “

Michael Connarty <michael.connarty@upcrenewables.com>

From:
Sent: Tuesday, 2 October 2018 12:33 PM
To: . - {DPaC)
Cc: ~(DPa()
Re: CONFIRMED | Premier to attend UPC Renewables drinks/dinner with Board,

Subject:
: Thur. 29 Nov. 2018 Ref#MIN18/19461

Sounds great - and look forward to hosting the Premier. Understand totally regarding the timing of
parliament so we can play it by ear if parliament runs late,

Regards

Mike

Dr Michael Connarty | Manager, Strategy & Stakeholder Engagement
UPC Renewables Australia

(UPC

s~ Renewables"

: +61 4 _

E: michael.connarty@upcrenewables.com

Hobart: Suite 2, Level 2, 13-17 Castray Esplanade, Battery Point, TAS, 7004
Melbourne: Level 23, HWT Tower, 40 City Road, Southbank, VIC 3006 -
Sydney: Level 21, 233 Castlereagh Street, Sydney NSW, 2000

" www.upcrenewables.com/australia

4 Your role in protecbng our environment is important. Please think before printing this email.

The information contairied in this e-mail is intended solely for the individual to whom it is specifically and originally addressed. This e-mall and
its contents mey contain confidential or pnwleged information. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that retaining,
dlsclosmg or distributing, or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited.

w{w

s

From: ' 2 (DPaC)" - 1@dpac.tas.gov.au>

Date: Tuesday, 2 October 2018 at 12:18 pm

To: Michael Connarty <michael.connartv@upcrenewables.com>

Cc:' 1 {(DPaC)" - ...c.—_._ _... r@dpac.tas.gov.au>

Subject' CONFIRMED | Premier to attend UPC Renewables drinks/dinner with Board, Thur. 29 Nov. 2018

Ref#MIN18/ 19461 .

Good afternoon Michael

Thanks for taking my call to discuss the upcoming drinks and dinner with the UPC Renewables Board. The Premier

has confirmed his availability to join you for both events and | would therefore like to confirm that the Premier will
arrive at approxlmately 6:15pm and depart at the conclusion of dinner approximately 9; OOpm | will let you know on

the day if it is likely that Parliament will be sitting late, which could see the Premier arrive late or potentially not be

able to attend.



3)

I'm pleased this has worked out given we couldn’t make the site visit to the North West this year. | will certainly
keep this in our forward planning for next year.

Please don’t hesitate to contact me if | can assist you in‘the lead up to your events.

Kind regards

Executive Assistant to the Hon Will Hodgman MP
Office of the Premier, the Hon Will Hodgman -MP

Premier of Tasmania

Minister for Tourism, Hospitality and Events
Minister for Parks

Minister for Heritage

Minister for Trade

level 11, 15 Murray Street HOBART TAS 7000
Phone: (03)

e-mail: =, f@dpac.tas.gov.au

- www.prémier.tas.gov.au

From' Mlchael Connarty <m|chael connarty@ugcrenewables com>

Sent: Monday, 24 September 2018 12:16 PM
To: Terry, Sean (DPaC) <Sean.Terry@dpac.tas.gov.au>

Subject: Re: Invite for Premier

Treasurer and Minister for energy also invited.
Regards

Mike

Dr Michael Connarty | Manager, Strategy & Stakeholder Engagement
UPC Renewables Australia

WUPC

, Renewables”
M: +61 407 368 174 . . _
ichael.conna upcrenewabl m .
Hobart Suite 2, Level 2, 13-17 Castray Esplanade, Battery Point, TAS, 7004
Welbourne; Level 23, HWT Tower, 40 City Road, Southbank, VIC 3006
Sydney: Level 21, 233 Castlereagh Street, Sydney NSW, 2000

-Www.upcrenewables.com/australia .
=Y Yoqrv'ro!e In protecting our environment is important. Please think before printing this emall.




Webb, Stephanie (DPaC)

From: Invitations, Premier (DPaC)

Sent: Tuesday, 5 June 2018 11:00.AM

To: 'michael.connarty@upcrenewables.com’
Subject: FW: MIN'18/8521 Premier brief/site visit

Dear Mr Connarty,

Thank you-for the invitation for the Premier, Hon Will Hodgman MP, to be briefed/visit sit UPC
of Robbins Island and Jim’s Plains. g N projects

Your request has been passed on to the Premier for his consideration and his office will be in touch in due
course.

Kind regards

Executive Officer
Office of the Premier, the Hon Will Hodgman MP

Premier of Tasmania

Minister for Tourism, Hospitality and Events
Minister for Parks '

Minister for Heritage

Minister for Trade

Level 11, 15 Murray Street HOBART TAS 7000

Phone: (03) ¢
e-mail:

d@dpac.tas.goy.au

From: Michael Connarty <mlcha Icanng_y_@uncrenewables com>
Sent: Tuesday, 5 June 2018 10:05 AM
To: Terry, Sean (StateGrowth) <sean.ter

stat_g_ Arq\l_v_th.tas. ov.au>; Terry, Sean (DPaC)

Subject. Premler bnef/5|te visit

_Hi Sean,

As indicated, we ha\{e heard that the Premier may be interested in a brief about the status of the UPC projects of
Robbins Island and Jim’s _Plams in the North West and potentially visiting site. We would be happy to do both so let
me know what suits the Premniers timing and we can look to organise something.

Look forward to discussing. Hope the new role is going well.
1



Regards

Mike

Michael Connarty | Manager, Strategy & Stakeholder Engagement
UPC Renewables Australia '

2 ié];z‘gzgwables )

M:61. :

E: michael.connarty@upcrenewabies.com

Hobart: Suite 2, Level 2, 13-17 Castray Esplanade, Battery Point, TAS, 7004
Melbourne: Level 23, HWT Tower, 40 City Road, Southbank, VIC 3006 -
Sydney: Level 21, 233 Castlereagh Street, Sydney NSW, 2000

www.upcrenewables.com/australia

5 Your iole ih protecting cur environment is important. P!eaée think before printing this email.

The information contained in this e-mail Is intended solely for the individual to whom it is specifically and originglly addressed. This e-mail and
its conlents may contain confideniial or privileged information. If you are not the irifended recipient, you ere hereby notified that retaining,
disclosing or distributing, or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this information, is stricily prohibited.

The information contained in this message is intended solely for the individual to whom it is specifically and originally addreésed.
This message and its contents may contain confidential or privileged information; If you are not the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any disclosure or distribution, or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this information, is strictly
prohibited. .



UPC
~-Renrewables
M:+61 .

E: michaei. connag[y@ugcremablgs com

Hobart: Suite. 2, Level 2, 13-17 Castray Esplanade, Battery Point, TAS, 7004
iselbourne: Level 23, HWT Tower, 40 City Road, Southbank, VIC 2006
Sydney: Level 21, 233 Castlereagh Street, Sydney NSW, 2000

www.upcrenewables.com/australia

4 Your role in prmel:ﬂng our environment is imporient. Please think before printing this email.

The information contained in this e-mail is intended solely for the individuel to whom it is specifically end originally addressed. This e-meil and
its contenis may contain confidential or privileged information. [ you are not the inlended recipient, you ere hereby notified thal retaining,
disciosing or distibuling, or taking any action In reliance on the contents of this information, is strictly prohibited.

From: (DPaC)" .~ y@dpac.tas.gov.au>

Date: Friday, 21 September 2018 at 3:19 pm
To: Michael Connarty <michael.connarty@upcrenewables.com>
Subject: RE: Premier brief/site visit Ref#MIN18/8521

Good afternoon Michael N

| refer to your email to Sean below and would like to find out some more information in relation to the site visit on
the North West. If possible, | would like to include this in one of the Premier’s trips in the coming months, Could
you let me know where the site visit would be exactly? if | can work a visit into the Premier’s schedule, 1 would like

to!
| look forward to hearing from you.

Kind regards

Executive masisw. . - the Hon Will Hodgman | MP
Office of the Premier, the Hon Will Hodgmah MP

Premier of Tasmania

Minister for Tourism, Hospitality and Events

Minister for Parks

Minister for Heritage C x
Minister for Trade

Level 11, |5 Murray Street HOBART TAS 7000

Phone: (03) -~ ~ 0

e-mail; ~ oactasgovau

www.premier.tas.gov.au

From: Michael Connarty <michael.connarty@upcrenewables.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 5 June 2018 10:05 AM

To: Terry, Sean (StateGrowth) <sean.terry@stategrowth.tas.gov.au>; Terry, Sean (DPaC)
<Sean.Terry@dpac.tas.gov.au>

Subject: Premier brief/site visit

Hi Sean,



((

e

&

As indicated, we have heard that the Premier may be interested in a brief about the status of the UPC projects of
Robbins island and Jim’s Plains in the North West and potentially visiting site. We wouid be happy to do both s0 let
me know what suits the Premiers timing and we can look to organise something.

Look forward to discussing. -
Regards , ‘

Mike

Michael Connarty | Manager, Strategy & Stakehoider Engagement
UPC Renewables Australia

UPC

et Renewables”

W: 461
E: mlchael connar DU crenewables,com

'}*"-J-Iobart. Suute 2, Levei 2 1317 Gastray Esplanade, Battery Point, TAS, 7004
.ﬁwelboume. Level 23, HWT Tower, 40 City Road, Souttibank, VIC 3006

Sydney Level 21, 233 Castlereagh Street, Sydney NSW, 2000 .

: www ugcrenewables comlaustralla

=3 Your roledn’ pmtedmg our envirohmem ls lmpprlem Plaese think beforé printing this email.

The Information contained in this e-mall is interided solely for the individual fo whom itis speaﬁcaily and originally addressed. This e-mail and
fts conients may contain’ conﬂdentlel or pnvnleged Information. if you are hot the interided recipient, you are hereby notified that retéining,
disclosing or distribuifng, or faking any action in reliance on the contents of this information, is striclly prohibited.

The information contained in this message is intended solely for the individual to whom it is specifically and originally addressed.
This méssage and its contents may contain confideitial or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, you are
hereby netified that any disclosure or distribution, or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this mformatlon, is strictly

pro]nbued

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE AND DISCLAIMER
..The information in thls transmission may be conf' dential and/or protected by legal professwnal privilege, and is intended only for the person or- pefsons to

Fhom it is addressed If you are riot such a-person, yau are-warned that any disclosure, copying or disseminatior of the information is unauthorised. f you
“have received the transmisston in error, please xmmedlately contac! this office by telephone, fax or email, to inform us of the error and o enable
arrangements 16 be made for the destruction of the transmission, 6 its retum at our cost. No liability is accepted for any unauthorised use ‘of the information

contained in this-transmission.

The information contained in this message is intended solely for the individual to whom it is specifically and originally addressed.
This message and its contents may contain-confidential or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, yoi are
hereby.notified that any disclosure or distribution, or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this information, is strictly

prohibited.



Michael Connarty <michael.connarty@upcrenewables.com>

From:

Sent: Friday, 21 September 2018 3:29 PM

To: " = {DPa()

Subject: Re: Premier brief/site visit Ref#MIN18/8521
Thanks B

] will get some information to you on Monday if that’s ok. The Site is actually Robbins Island (see map below) so

west of Smithton.

Thanks for getting back to me and | will send some more info through next week.

regards

Mike




Michael Connarty <michael.connarty@upcrenewables.com>

From: '
Sent: ‘Monday, 24 September 2018 4:54 PM

To: ' " (DPaC)

Subject: Re: Premier brief/site visit Ref#MIN18/8521

Hil ,

The site is in North west Tasmania some 25 km North West of Smithton (see the map below- the site is on Robbin’s
island — the wind farm will take up a fair chunk of the island). This is the primary site location {we have a secondary

site, jim’s plain, some 10km- south of Robbin’s island — see the smaller pink are on the map below).

Hopefully we can make it work in the new year.

Regards
}

Mike

1



Melbowrne: Level 23, HWT Tower, 40 City Road, Southbank, VIC 3006 s

Sydney: Level 21, 233 Castlereagh Street, Sydney NSW, 2000

www.upcrenewables.com/australia
g Your role in profecting our environment is imporiand. Please think before printing this emil.

The information contained In this e-mall Is intended solely for the individual to whom it is specifically and originally addressed. This e-mall and
its contents may contain confidential or prlvliaged information. ¥ you are not the Intended reciplent, you are hereby notified that retalning,
disclosing or disiributing, or taking any action in refiance on the contents of this information, is strictly prohfbited:

From:' :{DPaC) ‘@dpac.tas.gov.au>
Date: Monday, 24 September 2018 at 4:43 pm

To: Michael Connarty <michael.connarty@upcrenewables.com>
Subject: RE: Premier brief/site visit Ref#MIN18/8521

Thanks Michael

We may need to feéve our visit until next year as | only had one date remaining that | could work with for this year
which happens to be 24 Oct:

It would be helpful, to assist with our planning, if you could let me know where the site is to visit so that | can
organise travel time, how long is required for a visit etc.

—y

Kind regards

Executive Assismnt to the Hon Will Hodgman MP
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
Phone: {03)

e-mail: ¢ (@dpac.tas.gov.ati

From- M|chael Connarty <m|chae! connarty@upcrenewables com>
Sent: Monday, 24 September 2018 4:24 PM

To: ... {DPaC) y@dpac.tas.gov.au>
Subject: Re: Premier brief/site visit Ref#MiIN18/8521

Hi

As a follow up. My CEO, Anton Rohner is out of the state from the 19 October to 2 November but any other time
would be great. Let us know what will work for you.

Regards

‘Mike



Dr Michael Connarty | Manager, Strategy & Stakehoider Engagement
UPC Renewables Australia

(UPC

= Renewables"

7 +61 ‘ .
hael.conharty@u crenewables com

Hobar.t Sulte2 Levelz 13—17 Castray Esplanade; Battery Poini, TAS, 7004
Melbournie: Level 23, HWT Tower, 40 City Road, Scuthbank, VIC 3006
Sydney: Level 21, 283 Castlereagh Street, Sydney NSW, 2000

www.upcrenewables.com/australia

&% Your role in broi_eé‘ﬁnb olir environment is imgiortént. Piease think before printing this emal,

The information contalned in this e-mail is inténded solely for the individua! to whom it Is specifically and originally addressed. This e-meil and
its contents may contain confidential or priviieged information. #f you are not the imended recipient, you ere hereby nofified thet retaining,
disclosing or distributing, ar faking any aclion in reliance on The contenis of this infi on, Is strictly prohibif




2 (DPaC)
From: UPC Renewables Australia <participate@ghd.com>
Sent: Friday, 6 April 2018 11:38 AM :
To: will.lhodgman@parliament.tas.gov.au
Subject: Jim's Plain & Robbins island - Community Drop-in Session
Attachments: UPC Renewables Aptil and May community drop in sessions.pdf
Categories: FOR PRINT OUT FOR WH PACK |
Hi,

Please find attachment regarding upcoming Jim's Plain & Robbins Island - Community Drop-in Session

Click here if you no longer wish to receive these emails.

sed in this e-mail are those of the individual and not necessarily the Parliament of
1 and any files transmitted with it are confidential and solely for the use of the intended

recipient. If you are not the intended recipient or person responsible for delivering to the intended recipient,
be advised that you have received this e-mail in error and that any use is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this e-mail in error, advise the sender immediately by using the reply facility in your e-mnail

software.

Warning: Computer viruses may be transmitted or downloaded onto any computer system via e-mail
communication. It is the recipient's responsibility to take approptiate action to prevent computer. viruses
being transmitted In this way. Ac srdingly the Parliament of Tasinaiia disclaim all responsibility which
arises directly or indirectly from such transmission of computer viruses.

Any opinions expres
Tasmania. This e-mai

oyt



From: (DPaC)

Sent: Thursday, 18 May 2017 11:46 AM
To: 1 (DPaC)

Cc: .. /(DPaC)
Subject: RE: UPC Renewables

Thanks, can you send me an invite please and Il accept. Can you also send a copy of the briefing note to

for inclusion in the Premier’s pack.

Kind regards

J e 4

Executive Assistant to the Hon Will Hodgman MP
Office of the Premier, the Hon Will Hodgman MP

Minister for Tourism, Hospitality and Events
Minister for Sport and Recreation

Minister for Aboriginal Affairs

© Minister for Heritage =~

Acting Minister for the Arts

Level 11, |5 Murray Street HOBART TAS 7000
Phone: (03) 6165 7650

e-mail: michele.percey@dpac.tas.gov.au

———SS—.

\!;-‘I
www.premier.tas.gov.au . Y&'
Tasmania
Gor Har peritliiles
From: -~ . (DPaC) M
jent: Wednesday, 17 May 2017 5:18 PM
To: f (DPaC) (@dpac.tas.gov.au>

Subject: RE: UPC Renewables

Hey M

its 1.00pm on Tuesday 13 June in the Parliament lunch break. Here in.the Exec Building.

Cheers
R

Office / Diary Manager

Office of the Hon Matthew Groom MP
Minister for State Growth

Minister for Energy

Minister for Environment and Parks

Level 10, 15 Murray Street HOBART TAS 7000
Phone: (03) ' ; e-mail: 3(@dpac.tas.gov.au




From: (DPaC)

Sent: Wednesday, 17 May 2017 5:16 PM

To:! n (DPaC) . @dpac.tas.gov.au>
Subject: FW: UPC Renewables

Hi’

Can you advise when Minister will be meeting with UPC Renewables?

Kind regards

Executive Assistant to the Hon Wil Hodgman MP
Office of the Premier, the Hon Wiil Hodgman MP

Minister for Tourism, Hospitality and Events
Minister for Sport and Recreation

Minister for Aboriginal Affairs

Minister for Heritage :

Acting Minister for the Arts

Level 11, 15 Murray Street HOBART TAS 7000

Phone: (03) T

e-mail: 1 wxzndidpac.tas.gov.au

¢
www.premier.tas.gov.au :
' Tasmsnia
bt

From: Taskunas, Vince (DPaC)
Sent: Wednesday, 10 May 2017 10:25 PM

To: Invitations, Premier {DPaC) <Premier.Invitations@dpac.tas.gov.au>

Subject: Fwd: UPC Renewables

Please process as invite

Vince Taskunas

Deputy Chief of Staff

Office of the Premier, thie Hon Will Hodgman
MP

Minister for Tourism, Hospitality and Events
Minister for Sport and Recreation

Minister for Aboriginal Affairs

Level 11, 15 Murray Street

HOBART TAS 7000

Phone: (03) 6165 7650

Mobile’ ~~ 7 T

e-mail: Vince.Taskunas@dpac.tas.gov.au

Nty



Begin forwarded message:

From: Nick Turner <nicolas.turner@cctas.com.au>

Date: 10 May 2017 at 8:54:25 pm AEST
To: "Taskunas, Vince (DPaC)" <Vince.Taskunas@dpac.tas.gov.au>

Subject: UPC Renewables

Hi Vince
As discussed, please see attached a background paper re UPC Renewables and its plans for Robbins
Island.

There is other detail we would like to cover off in a face-to-face meeting with the Premier.

With this in mind, | am writing to formally request a meeting between the CEQ, Anton Rohneér, and

the Premier to outline the plan. Depending on his availability, Oliver Yates, who is referenced in the

background paper, also plans to attend.
As noted, Anton has a meeting scheduled with the Energy Minister on 11 June to discuss the
proposal.

Looking forward to your response at your earliest convenience to artange a meeting.
Thanks in advance.
Regards,

Nicolas Turner «uswvena

MANAGING DIRECTOR
Level 2, 152 Macquarie Street, Hobart TAS 7000

T{03)
D (03]
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W wwyw.cetas.com.au




Robbins Island Renewabie Energy development project

In early 2017 UPC Renewables Australia, an international developer of renewable
energy projects, and the Hammond Family, freehold land owners on the north west
coast of Tasmania, agreed to develop a Renewable Energy projects with an
aggregate output potential of 600 MW to 1,000 MW on Robbins Island and nearby

land.

The Robbins Island project is isolated and has one of the best proven wind
resources in the world.

The project will complement the recently announced strategy for the Tasmanian
Hydro system to act as south east Australia’s power battery.

Further, the project is close to the Australian Energy Market Operator’'s proposed
entry point to the second interconnector between Tasmania and Victoria.

Since 2000, investigations commenced into the feasibility of a large wind farm on the
west side of Robbins Island (total 10,184 ha) and Jim’'s Plain (total 380 ha) and over
the next 12 years, wind data, environmental studies and financial modelling were
completed in preparation for lodgement of a DPEMP for both sites.

With a viable transmission solution available, Robbins Island could accommodate
approximately 600 MW to 1000 MW of wind energy generation capacity with another

30 MW from Jims Plain.

Next steps are 1o lodge a DA (notice of intent commenced), stakeholider consultation,
lodge connection enquiries (commenced) and applications and undertake further
wind monitoring (about 12 months worth of work) and engineering works.

Expected cost of this work is plus $3 million. There are no red flags for the project,
except it will be highly dependent on the second interconnector (2IC). It is worth

noting that the more renewables developed and exported over a second
interconnector means the less Tasmanian end users have fo pay for a 2IC.

The project is expected to employ 250 jobs during construction and 50 jobs when
operational in the Circular Head area and be ready for investment by late 2018/

early 2019 — estimated value is $1.6 billion.
UPC Renewables has established an office in Hobart.

UPC Renewables CEO Anton Rohner (Hydro Tasmania - GM Finance and
Roaring40s - Managing Director, Asia) and COO David Pollington (GM Construction)

are former Hydro Tasmania and Roaring 40s employees. Both participated in the
development, construction and operation of Woolnorth and Musselroe projects in

Tasmania and Australia/Asia ($1 billion worth of investment).

Oliver Yates (the inaugural CEO of the Clean Energy Finance Corporation, a $10
billion fund established by the Federai Government to reduce emissions in Australia)



e

has joined the company as an Executive Director. Oliver is regarded as a world
leader in investing in carbon reduction and is well respected by both sides of politics.

(&



